
 

07-31-14PC Minutes 

 

 

City of Washington Terrace 1 
                                                2 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 3 

Minutes of Planning Commission Meeting held on  4 
Thursday, July 31, 2014 5 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 6 
County of Weber, State of Utah          7 

_____________________________________________________________________ 8 
PLANNING COMMISSION AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  9 
Chairman Wallace Reynolds 10 
Commissioner Larry Weir 11 
Commissioner Dan Johnson 12 
Vice-Chair T.R. Morgan 13 
Commissioner Scott Larsen- arrived 6:03 p.m.  14 
Commissioner Charles Allen 15 
Commissioner Scott Barker- excused 16 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 17 
City Building Official Jeff Monroe 18 
 19 
Others Present  20 
Trent and Annica Coombs 21 
 22 

1. ROLL CALL                                                                           6:00 p.m. 23 
 24 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 25 
 26 

3. WELCOME  27 
 28 

4. RECURRING BUSINESS 29 
 30 

        4.1      MOTION: APPROVAL OF AGENDA 31 
Motion by Commissioner Allen 32 

Seconded by Commissioner Weir 33 
To approve the agenda 34 
Approved unanimously 35 

(5-0) 36 
 37 

        4.2      MOTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR APRIL 24, 2014 38 
Motion by Commissioner Allen 39 

Seconded by Commissioner Morgan 40 
To approve the minutes of April 24 ,2014 41 

Approved unanimously 42 
(5-0) 43 

5.    NEW BUSINESS               44 
 45 
             5.1  DISCUSSION: DISCUSSION ON ORDINANCE 11-07 “COMPREHENSIVE  46 
                    ANIMAL CONTROL”          47 



 

07-31-14PC Minutes 

 

 

Monroe stated that it has been asked that the farm animal issue be brought before the Planning 48 
Commission. He noted that the animals in question are goats.  Monroe stated that he receives 49 
many calls concerning the goats that are present during several months of the year.  50 
Commissioner Allen shared his comments concerning the ordinance. Several included changing 51 
the contract name from Weber County to South Ogden Animal Control. He highlighted several 52 
grammatical and clerical changes that will be given to Monroe for changes. Chairman Reynolds 53 
suggested that “claws” be added to the definitions concerning bites.  54 
Monroe read the definition for “domesticated animals” which states that domesticated animals 55 
are animals that are kept for utility or pleasure and asked if the Commission felt that the 56 
definition included goats. The Commission agreed that it could be interpreted as goats. 57 
Commissioner Larsen stated that that definition is very open ended and can be interpreted to 58 
include horses.  Commissioner Morgan noted that  the definition for “pet” is very open ended as 59 
well and suggested that either more animals are listed, or language be added that the pets will be 60 
regulated the same as any code regulation.  61 
Monroe stated that the land use ordinance does not allow for goats. He stated that if animals are 62 
not listed specifically, they are not allowed under the land use code.   63 
Commissioner Morgan suggested that a provision that allows goats for weed control may be 64 
added to the ordinance.   65 
Commissioner Morgan suggested that the land use ordinance should reference the animal control 66 
ordinance.  67 
Commissioner Allen suggested adding the phrase “kill or injure” to section 6.04.080. 68 
Commissioner Morgan clarified that if someone is being attacked, they may injure an animal 69 
while trying to stop it and still be covered by the ordinance. 70 
Monroe spoke about the section concerning nuisance animals. Commissioner Morgan stated the 71 
he feels that the list covers everything. Chairman Reynolds suggested language that defines what 72 
“unreasonable barking” entails. Commissioner Morgan stated that he feels that the Judge would 73 
be fair in dealing with what unreasonable entails. 74 

 75 
Commissioners Larsen and Morgan were excused at 6:33 p.m. 76 

 77 
Commissioner Allen suggested adding “animals and adult persons other than the owner” to 78 
6.04.160 section 1a. Chairman Reynolds also suggested adding that any dangerous animal be 79 
registered with animal control so that the city is aware of a potentially dangerous animal.  80 
Commissioner Allen suggested adding that the animal control department should approve 81 
muzzles that are to be used.  82 

 83 
Chairman Reynolds asked the Coombs, residing at 196 E 5100 S, if they had any comments. 84 
Mrs. Coombs stated that they have had goats for weed control in their area. She stated that the 85 
goats are in a fully enclosed area and they are taken well care of. She stated that they are 86 
vaccinated, neutered, and de-horned. She stated that she has never had any complaints from her 87 
neighbors. She noted that the goats also help take care of her neighbors weeds as well. She stated 88 
that her family would like to be able to comply with the city ordinance but would like the 89 
Commission to realize that they treat their goats as pets and are very well cared for.  Monroe 90 
stated that the he understands that the environment for their animals is well maintained and that 91 
the animals are well taken care of,  but he stated that he has received complaints from residents 92 
and that is what brought the issue to his attention concerning nuisance and code compliance.  93 



 

07-31-14PC Minutes 

 

 

Chairman Reynolds stated that Pine view Water brings goats in for weed control by his home 94 
and he stated that he does not see any problems with the animals. He stated that they do a great 95 
job of taking care of weeds. He would like to accommodate goats for this purpose until it does 96 
become a nuisance, because as of this time he does not see any. Chairman Reynolds recommends 97 
a possible meeting with Council to discuss the issue and the Planning Commission’s concerns.  98 
Monroe stated that he will speak with the City Manager to see if a work meeting could be set up 99 
to discuss the issue. 100 
 101 
 102 
             5.2  DISCUSSION: OTHER TOPICS OF CONCERN TO BE BROUGHT BY  103 
                    PLANNING  COMMISSIONERS  104 
Monroe stated that a site plan concerning the lot across the street may be brought to the 105 
Commission soon. Monroe noted that the land agreement with Hanson concerning retail property 106 
was resolved once the Goldenwest building was bought. Monroe stated that there may be a 107 
special meeting next week or the week after to discuss a county plat that shows a dedicated 108 
easement through Van Leeuwen Park.  Proper notice will be given.  109 
Commissioner Allen asked that Monroe and Bill Morris review state codes for residential 110 
facilities for elderly people, as well as disable people. 111 
Commissioner Allen would also like them to review ordinances for firearm sales for residential 112 
businesses.  Monroe stated that there have been applications for brokers, however, they do not 113 
keep the guns at the home. 114 

 115 
     6.  UPDATE COMMISSION ON CURRENT DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND  116 
          ZONING ISSUES 117 
 118 
 119 

7. UPCOMING EVENTS    120 
August 5th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 121 
August 19th : City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 122 
August 28th: Planning Commission Meeting 6:00 p.m. 123 
 124 

8. MOTION: ADJOURN THE MEETING   125 
Motion by Commissioner Johnson 126 
Seconded by Commissioner Allen 127 

To adjourn the meeting 128 
Approved unanimously (4-0) 129 

Time: 7:04 p.m. 130 


